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May 19, 2005 

 

 

 

Leanne H. Starr 

660 West Washington Avenue 

Madison, WI 53703 

 

SUBJECT:  6334 Millpond Road 

 

Dear Ms. Starr: 

 

The Common Council, at its May 17, 2005 meeting, conditionally approved your application for 

rezoning from Temporary A (Agriculture) to C2 for property located at 6334 Millpond Road. 

 

Any use of or new construction on this property is subject to the provisions of the C2 General 

Commercial District, and all applicable City Ordinances.  

 

 

If you have any questions regarding recording this plan or obtaining permits, please call Kathy 

Voeck, Acting Zoning Administrator, at 266-5978. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Peter Olson 

City Planner 

 

c: Zoning Administrator 

 City Engineering 

 Traffic Engineering 

 Debbie Bunbury, 4366 Jordan Dr., McFarland, WI 53558 
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